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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
EASTERN DIVISION

Inre:

Patriot Coal Corporation, et. al.
Case No. 12-51502
Chapter 11

(Jointly Administered)
Debtor(s).

NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR THE TRANSCRIPT
I, Sara J. Geenen, counsel for the United Mineworkers of America, hereby notify the
Court that, pursuant to the Notice of Appellant’s Obligations (ECF No. 4121), | made a written
request for the hearing transcripts designated by the Parties to be included in the Record on
Appeal and that such request is attached hereto as Exhibit A. Those transcripts are additionally

docketed in the record in this matter at ECF No. 3922, 3927, 3930, 3939, and 3944.

Dated this 12" day of June, 2013.

s/ Sara J. Geenen

Sara J. Geenen

The Previant Law Firm S.C.

1555 N. RiverCenter Drive - Suite 202
Milwaukee, WI 53212

Telephone:  (414) 271-4500
Facsimile: (414) 271-6308

sjg@previant.com
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sara Geenen

Wednesday, June 12, 2013 10:21 AM
‘operations@escribers.net'

Fred Perillo; Yingtao Ho

Request to Order Transcript for purposes of Appeal

| write to order a transcript from a five-day hearing before Judge Kathy A. Surratt-States in the Bankruptcy Court for the
Eastern District of Missouri. The hearing was in Case No. 12-51502, In re: Patriot Coal Corporation and took place from

April 29, 2013 through May 3, 2013 on the Debtors’ Motion to Reject the Collective Bargaining Agreements and Modify
Retiree Benefits pursuant to 11 USC 1113, 1114.

We need the transcript for purposes of our appeal to the Eastern District of Missouri.

Could you please direct me to an order form? Matthew Parker from the bankruptcy court indicated that | needed to
request a copy from E-scribers, directly.

Thank you,

Sara J. Geenen
(414) 223-0402 (direct)

Sara J. 47%4@/(
Attorney

THE PREVIANT LAW FIRM, S.C.

Direct: 414.223.0402

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE DISCLOSURE

This e-mail message (and any attachments) may contain information that is
confidential or subject to the attorney-client privilege. This information

is intended only for the use of the individual named above.

If you have received this message in error, please do not read it.

Notify us immediately by return e-mail message that you have received this
message in error, and erase or destroy the message.
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